



**Muswell Hill, Alexandra, Fortis Green and Highgate Area Forum and Committee**

**THURSDAY, 24TH JANUARY, 2013**

**6.30 pm**

**VENUE: St Michael's CE Primary School, North Rd, Highgate, London N6 4BG**

**MEMBERS OF THE AREA COMMITTEE/FORUM:**

Councillors Allison, Beacham, Bloch, Davies, Engert (Chair), Erskine, Hare, Jenks, Newton, Scott, Solomon and Williams

**6.00PM – REPORT A PROBLEM SURGERY**

**COUNCIL FRONT LINE SERVICES AND THE POLICE SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD TEAM  
WILL BE IN ATTENDANCE FROM 6.00PM – 6.30PM**

**AREA FORUM**

**Introduction by the Chair – Cllr Gail Engert**

**AGENDA**

**1. AREA FORUM ITEMS**

**In respect of the following items Members of the Public attending are encouraged to ask questions and raise any concerns**

- i. **Youth provision within the Area 6.35pm – 7.05pm**

- A short film and presentation will be given from representatives from Exposure of their work with young people, followed by a briefing from officers of the Council's Youth Service in respect of Local youth provision.
- ii. **Local nursery childcare places – availability/affordability/quality of provision 7.05pm – 7.45pm**
- Ros Cook - Head of Early Years will be in attendance to advise on the matter, and answer questions
- iii. **Guidelines for Residents in respect of neighbour disruption caused by building works 7.45pm – 8.05pm**
- Eubert Malcolm - Enforcement Response Service Manager will be in attendance to advise on the matter, and answer questions
- iv. **Public discussion of Area Plans and suggestions for new inclusions 8.05pm – 8.15pm**
- Zoe Robertson - Community Engagement Manager will be in attendance to advise on the matter, and answer questions

***There will be a 5 minute break before the Area Committee commences.***

## **2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**

## **3. DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS**

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered:

- (i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes apparent, and
- (ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not registered in the Register of Members' Interests or the subject of a pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members' Code of Conduct

- 4. QUESTIONS, DEPUTATIONS OR PETITIONS : TO CONSIDER ANY QUESTIONS, DEPUTATIONS OR PETITIONS RECEIVED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PART 4, SECTION B29 OF THE COUNCIL'S CONSTITUTION**
- 5. MINUTES - TO CONSIDER THE MINUTES OF THE AREA COMMITTEE HELD ON 13 SEPTEMBER 2012 AND ANY MATTERS ARISING**
- 6. FEEDBACK FROM AREA FORUM PART OF THE PROCEEDINGS**
- 9. AREA PLANS - UPDATE**
- 8. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THE CHAIR CONSIDERS TO BE URGENT**

David McNulty  
Head of Local Democracy  
and Member Services  
Level 5  
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ

Clifford Hart  
Democratic Services Manager  
Level 5  
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ

Tel: 0208 489 2920

Email: [clifford.hart@haringey.gov.uk](mailto:clifford.hart@haringey.gov.uk)

Tuesday, 08 January 2013